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Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods: 
(a) By completing items 8 and 15, and returning                        
or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE 
PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this 
amendment your desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation 
and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.


E. IMPORTANT: Contractor    is not,   is required to sign this document and return  copies to the issuing office.


AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 1. CONTRACT ID CODE


2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NO.  (If applicable)


7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6) CODE


STANDARD FORM 30  (REV. 10-83) 
Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.243


FACILITY CODE


9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION 
NO.


9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)


10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.


10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)


11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS


         The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers is extended, is not extended. 


12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)


copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;


13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.


CHECK ONE A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER NO. 
IN ITEM 10A.


B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office, appropriation 
date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).


C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:


D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)


Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.


15C. DATE SIGNED


15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)


16C. DATE SIGNED


16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)


14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)


PAGE      OF    PAGES


6. ISSUED BY CODE


8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street, county, State and ZIP Code) (X)


CODE


15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR


(Signature of person authorized to sign)


16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA


(Signature of Contracting Officer)


NSN 7540-01-152-8070 
Previous edition unusable


000003


The purpose of this Amendment is to: 
(1) Incorporate the following FAR Clause 52.208-9 (May 2014), into the subject IFB. 


(2) Delete the following Section L clause L.10. 


(3) Publicize the question and answer sheet associated with the subject solicitation. 


(See Attachment Pages)
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The changes provided in this amendment are hereby incorporated into the IFB as 
follows: 


(1) SECTION I - CONTRACT CLAUSES 


I.26 Contractor Use of Mandatory Sources of Supply or Services 52.208-9 (May 2014) 


(a) Certain supplies or services to be provided under this contract for use by the Government 
are required by law to be obtained from nonprofit agencies participating in the program operated 
by the Committee for Purchase From People Who Are Blind or Severely Disabled (the 
Committee) under 41 U.S.C. 8504. Additionally, certain of these supplies are available from the 
Defense Logistics Agency (DLA), the General Services Administration (GSA), or the 
Department of Veterans Affairs (VA). The Contractor shall obtain mandatory supplies or 
services to be provided for Government use under this contract from the specific sources 
indicated in the contract schedule.  


(b) The Contractor shall immediately notify the Contracting Officer if a mandatory source is 
unable to provide the supplies or services by the time required, or if the quality of supplies or 
services provided by the mandatory source is unsatisfactory. The Contractor shall not purchase 
the supplies or services from other sources until the Contracting Officer has notified the 
Contractor that the Committee or an AbilityOne central nonprofit agency has authorized 
purchase from other sources. 


(c) Price and delivery information for the mandatory supplies is available from the Contracting 
Officer for the supplies obtained through the DLA/GSA/VA distribution facilities. For mandatory 
supplies or services that are not available from DLA/GSA/VA, price and delivery information is 
available from the appropriate central nonprofit agency. Payments shall be made directly to the 
source making delivery. Points of contact for AbilityOne central nonprofit agencies are: 


(1) National Industries for the Blind 
1310 Braddock Place  
Alexandria, VA 22314-1691  
(703) 310-0500; and  


(2) NISH  
8401 Old Courthouse Road 
Vienna, VA 22182  
(571) 226-4660. 


(End of clause) 


(2). SECTION L - PROVISIONS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE -- SECTION L  


L.10 BIDDERS LIBRARY AND INSTRUCTIONS FOR ACCESS TO LARC’S GEOGRAPHIC 
INFORMATION SYSTEM is hereby deleted in its entirety.  
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 QUESTION ANSWER 


   


1. Where are the records kept regarding the 
previous award for this service?  
 
I want to plan an appointment to review them 
and would like to make the correct contact.  


Please submit a Freedom of Information 
Act (FOIA) request. 


   


2. Would you be able to advise if the 2 clean 
rooms listed in Appendix D & E are the only 
clean rooms? 
 
Are you able to provide the dimensions of the 
40 FT clean room in building 1250 
And the 140 FT clean room in Building 1202? 


There are only two clean rooms.  
 
 
The dimensions are not available at this time, the 
room squared footage are as follows: 
B1202, R152 which is 1263 sq. feet 
B1250, R187 which is 1690 sq. feet 


   


3. Is there a PPM requirement in reference to the 
spec IEST-RP-CC018.4 regarding the clean 
room? 


The expectation is for the contractor to comply 
with IEST-RP-CC018.4. As this procedure deals 
with cleanroom housekeeping and a range of 
procedures, it is not clear what ppm requirement 
is being referred to. 


   


4. I have not been able to find it on the actual 
solicitation? 
 


All postings related to the solicitation can be 
obtained from  
 
http://prod.nais.nasa.gov/cgi-
bin/eps/bizops.cgi?gr=D&pin=23  
 


   


5. Our owner asked me to request any maps if 
there are any given we missed the bid walk. 
 
Is it possible to reference any maps that would 
assist us? 


No maps were given out at the Pre Bid 
Conference/Site Visit. 
 
A map of the center was provided in amendment 
000002. 


   


6. Below is the link to the map provided on FBO 
but the link will not open. 
 
Is there possibly another link you could 
provide?  


GIS Link will not be available.  
 
Please reference Exhibit A, Appendix B. 
Appendix B list all the information accessible in 
GIS.    



http://prod.nais.nasa.gov/cgi-bin/eps/bizops.cgi?gr=D&pin=23

http://prod.nais.nasa.gov/cgi-bin/eps/bizops.cgi?gr=D&pin=23
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 QUESTION ANSWER 


7. PERFORMANCE WORK STATEMENT FOR 
CUSTODIAL SUPPORT SERVICES 
Line 5. Indefinite Delivery/Indefinite Quantity 
(IDIQ) Services (CLIN 2) 
 
I am looking for some assistance with the 
following information. Would you please 
advise if there is a value for this portion of the 
contract, or what amount was previously 
funded for this part of the contract that is not 
priced under the FFP portion of the contract 
for CLIN 1? 


Please refer to Solicitation, Section B.6 
INDEFINITE DELIVERY INDEFINITY 
QUANTITY (IDIQ) CONTRACT 
VALUE/LIMITATIONS, for current total maximum 
value. 
 
 
The previous total maximum value of the IDIQ 
portion of the contract was $500,000. 


   


8. What is the current monthly price The current monthly price is $141,911.40. 


   


9. Is the $6.4 million inclusive of the base year 
plus the 4 one year options, or was the $6.4 
million the base year only.  
 
 Does the $6.4 million include the IDIQ CLIN? 


 
 


The $6.4 million included the base year, 4 option 
years, and the IDIQ CLIN. 


   


 





